HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Insurance Advisory Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
October 6, 2021
10:00 A.M.

Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of July 2021

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of August 2021

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

CVS Implementation Update/Card Incentive
FY21 Audit

New Unit Moratorium

Medex 2022 Rate (vote)

EC Elections (vote)

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — November XX, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom - TBD
Executive Committee — December 15, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — January 19, 2022, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

Insurance Advisory Committee — January 26, 2022, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom

=

=

MK

JS

JS

JS

IS

JS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83553909990?pwd=aVIKZmZTMzR5NTNQT1h30DJvZ2hSdz09

Meeting ID: 835 5390 9990

Passcode: 489848

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,835539099904,,,,*489848# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,835539099904#,,,,*489848# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 253215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 835 5390 9990
Passcode: 489848
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kci38BnJ0Z




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO:  All Member Trust Units
RE: Minutes of July 21, 2021

Insurance Advisory Committee
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Emily Robertson Lisa Banner Lisa Blackmer
Donna Foglio Denise Cashin Paula Harrison
Jan Warner Barbara Hancock Rich Carmignani Jr.
Emily Russo Jennifer Eichorn Linda Gross
Shelley Poreda Christopher Martin Joan Zuzgo
Linda Blodgett Eileen Seymour Gabriele Voelker
Jessalyn Zaykoski Erin Degnan Sues’ Anne Jason
Angelina Bragdon Barbara Miller Heather Rock
Michael Sullivan Jennifer Day Michelle Hill
Stephanie Douglass Beth Gilgun Lynn Sibley
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Smith Diane Sexton
Michele Komosa Mary Houle Kathy Hannon
Donna Whiteley Ashley Obrzut

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

In Chairman Russ Kaubris® absence, Lisa Banner Chaired the meeting and called it to order at
10:08 a.m. with a quorum present of 75.09% of the weighted vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On a motion by Michelle Hill, seconded by Barbara Miller, Chair Lisa Banner requested that the
minutes of April 14, 2021 be approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Month of May 2021

The Financial Report showed a starting cash balance for May of $9,544,027.66 with a total
monthly income of $4,248,293.89. The monthly expenses totaled $5,730,879.20 leaving a total
net monthly income of ($1,482,585.31). The accounts receivable balance was $2,054,479.57
which if paid on time would have left us with a balance of $44,260,945.17.

@

Page 1 of 4




Investments and CD’s for May 2021

The investments portfolio value was $13,257,346.89 with a market change of $167,305.99
leaving a total of $13,424,652.88. The starting balance in CD’s was $16,140,745.56, with
interest earned of $3,592.21 leaving a balance of $16,144,337.77.

On a motion by Barbara Miller, seconded by Michelle Hill, Chair Lisa Banner requested that the
financial report be approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

JUNE EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of June for review.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Denise Cashin, Chair Lisa Banner requested that
the list of June expenditures be approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
e End of FY2021 — Wellness closed the fiscal year with a total of 27 virtual cooking
classes/webinars/seminars offered.
e Ahealthyme — The FY21 campaign ended with 400 participants. The new campaign
began July 1.
e Virtual Fitness Classes — There are ongoing virtual fitness classes offered thru Wellable
that have close to 200 participants.
® Mini Grants — The new year mini grants were awarded to 11 units. Michele is hopeful
to get back on track with onsite programs.
* Wellness Credits — BCBS has awarded the Wellness Initiative with $30,000 points for
credits to be used this year. These point credits are used to pay for online programs,
onsite health fairs, workshops, speakers, and gift cards/incentives.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

OPEN ENROLLMENT/CVS IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE
Joe explained open enrollment was busy with a lot of early school activity. There was more
activity than normal with a 1% increase in plan additions.

Joe stated we have begun using the CVS system regularly for all enrollments, changes, and
cancellations. Any member taking a specialty drug should have received a direct mailing
notifying them of any changes and action they need to take. Members should have also received
their new ID cards as well. Joe reminded everyone that July 1% is the beginning of a new plan
year meaning a new year to satisfy the RX deductible which many people seemed to have
forgotten about. Joe also encouraged units to have members register with CVS Caremark online
to review their prescriptions and access a copy of their ID card if needed.

REINSURANCE

Joe stated most of the bids we received for reinsurance this year were in the 20% range for a rate
increase as insurance companies are anticipating a spike in claims post-covid. He explained
BCBS and Unum were the best and most comparable with Unum showing a $115,000 savings

@ Page 2 of 4




over BCBS. Joe explained with our change in pharmacy benefit manager to CVS Caremark,
BCBS has increased their administration fee by 10%. Joe stated the Executive Committee
recommended changing to Unum for reinsurance.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to change to Unum for our reinsurance for FY22. This was
seconded by Rich Carmignani Jr. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

BUDGET FY22
Joe presented the budget for FY22 stating increases for unused vacation time payouts, health
insurance changes due to staff changes, and IT expenses.

A motion to accept the FY-2022 budget as presented in the amount of $656,344.00 was made by
Michael Sullivan and seconded by Barbara Miller. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

FY20 AUDIT REPORT

Joe presented the FY20 audit financial statement, which shows the Trust to be overfunded as
claims were down amid the covid pandemic but are starting to rise as people are utilizing
services again. Joe also presented the auditor comments and the response to the comments. The
first comment states the Trust should utilize a more formal general ledger accounting system, but
the EC discussed this and feels the current system in place offers dual control and is therefore
sufficient practice for our small office. The second comment stated the Trust should establish an
OPEB Trust Fund which the EC discussed and will be proceeding with taking the first steps to
complete this.

INCENTIVE PROGRAM FOR COVID VACCINE

Joe stated the Trust is sponsoring a Covid Vaccine Incentive now thru July 31, 2021. An email
was already sent to all units with the details. This incentive is voluntary for units to participate in
as it is to be administered by the units. This is available only to active employees who are
primary subscribers to the Trust insurance. Units must see original vaccination cards as proof.
Qualifying members will receive a $25 CVS gift card. Units must submit their list of
participants to the Trust no later than August 9,2021. Gift cards will be distributed at the end of
the promotion. Joe stated he has already received lists from 10 units so far.

IT UPDATE

Joe reported our old server needs to be replaced so we have been working with Paragus IT and
Ed Haber (IT consultant for our billing system) to move our system information to the cloud.
After we move to the cloud, we will begin discussions with Ed Haber to work on updating our
antiquated billing system. Joe stated we were open for any suggestions units have regarding
their invoices.

ADMINISTRATION
e Joe explained the start of the school year is our busiest time of year for changes. He
asked that all forms be submitted as soon as they are ready. He also explained the
importance of early notification of teachers retiring to ensure the appropriate information
is received.
o The latest PCORI fee was paid in the amount of $30,000. This has been renewed for
another 5 years.

@ Page 3 of 4




o Executive Committee elections will be done at our October meeting. We are already
aware of 2 vacancies if anyone is interested in running.

e As the Governor has extended the right to continue hosting meetings via zoom, we will
continue to do so as well at this time.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Denise Cashin, Chair Lisa Banner requested to
adjourn the meeting at 10:53 a.m. by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — August 18, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM (IF NEEDED)
Executive Committee — September 22, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 13, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM

Page 4 of 4

&




00'TE6'T 6L'T8YTT 00'0S8°LL 00°00L'LL 00059701 Atejeg-uon jeso
= = S1500 10212pUl "1OL
00°008't 00°000°€ 00°000‘¢ SALAILN | eeis
¢E'96 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 31VLS J0 LNOMNIT3AVEL | OS
00°00S 00°00S ONINIVHL | ozes
= = SANOHdITAL | Ores
00°9LT 00°0SL'T 00°0SL°T 00°0SCT SANOE ALIUNS | o8zs
66'TE ddNS 430 B ANINOILVLS | 02v6
€T 000096 00°0005Z 00'000'ST 00°000°SZ SSANTIIMSLNVHO INIW | 0ges
cT8e IVANIY ¥ILIWIOVISOd | Sies
00°00S‘E 00°00S‘S 00°00S°S (sdweis) 39vV150d | 0zbs
= 00°00T SHOOB/SOVWAETAVISMAN | 0855
69°€9 00°00S 00°00L 00°00S SISNIdX3 OSIN | 085S
00°00S°C 00°000°7 00005 NddnS ¥3LNdINOD 2 301440 | 0zbs
LY'TT 00009 00°009 00°00S $31ddNS Q004 | 06vs
86'SLE 6L'S0V 00°009°€ 00°00S'€ 00009 A3NYILNVENONGTEL | 0ves
00'000°€ 00°000°S 00°000°Z€ WoIT| ozes
00°00S°€T 00°00SCT 00°000°ZT (#pny) $30IAYIS "LNOO WAV | S0es
00°00S 00'00Z'T 00'00Z°T Buniied
00'00€'T 00'00€'T 00°009°ST 00°0St'ST 00°000°ST w2

- - (4d854) SIOINYIS "LNOD WAV | 00es

02/0€/9-61/1/L dX3 AUVTVS NON

psyabpng SW3LI [Fd09|
0202Ad 13oana N3l

78'8/8'8T  8YVLLOST  00'¥6¥'LES 00°078'68% 00'568°891 SIEREA 2 S0V 0L

- - XL SNIHLTIVIH dWSNN | eels
0€'1e 0€'TT 00°0s¢€ 00'0ze 00'0zE AIRVNSHIZARE | eie
S8°€00°S S8'€00'S 00°005°6S 00°00S2v 00°000°0% AoNvHEN IOV | soie

- - d¥3'90¥d LSSV dW3 | 6sis
Z0'TSSC 6C°SST'Z0T  00°v¥9v0T 0000086 0000088 A3ALOLNAINGSl] g

- - 00°000°s (sp10)xvican | osis

- - (€90) void | 1er

- - VS 33A0TdINT dW3L | 0ZIS

= = 3NWILYENO | 0ElS

00°000°S 00°0007 00°SLS ALIAZONOT | svis

S9'70€TC  ¥0'¥65'8E 00°000°89€ 00'000°SE 00'000'SEE ABYIVS | Obig
— 3snBny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/1-L 02/0€/9-61/1/Z I43N39 8 STDOVYM

pajebpng pajabpng pajabpng SWIL] | 3900

2202-Ad 1202-A4 020CAd 139ang | wau

(zeoz ‘o aunr 01 120z 1 AINr) SISNIAXT ONILYEIJO 0202 YvaA WOSId |

1sN¥L IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FAIHSJINVH




T8'E9LTE  SITOS'SLT  00'PrE'9S9 00°0Z6'765 00'sv0'vie | S7V.OL |
00vS6'T  8E'9VT'ET 00°000°TH 00°00%'LT 00°00S°0t ONIS $300¥d VAVA V101
007S6T  8E9VZT'ET  00°000°0F 00°00t7'9Z 00°000'8T ~N¥IS HO3L S 40¥d O8I | 00es
00°000°C 50d dOLYS3A | 0889
00°000°T 00°000‘T 00°00S S3MddNS ¥3LNWOD |  0zvs
= - FHVYMLIOS ¥ILNdINOD 0Zrs
B = 00°000°0Z F4YMAUVH ¥3LNdWOD | 0009
1snBny Ane | osonz | ocon-l  |0zioe/oeLLL L
pajebpng pajebpng palebpng SW3LI Fd09
| zeoeAd [ lzozAd | 0zozA4 13sand [waLl




08'8¥8'/8/'9 €.'9z/'0v8'8 G1'162'050'9 GETYY'L90°8 99°/20'v¥5'6 z6gel’Les’'e 50'ceL'8re’,L 11'265'866'L 86°/69'109°/ 1826085 L Z1'/66'0€9'9 £7'689'¥20'01 ONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIONT
spusunsnipy|
08'8+8'/8/'9 €2°922'0¥8'8 G1'152'060'9 SETYY'190°8 99'/20'7¥S'6 zG'gel’leg's 50°22L'8v8'L 11'765'866'L 85°/69'109'L 18260v85'L Z1°/56'0€9'9 £¥'689'¥20'01 Soueleg ysed

JONVIvE
(€6°2/8'250'7) | 89°5.6'682'C |(02'169°0L02) |(1€'585'28F'L) | ¥} 688299 /y9lv'zen’t  |(2L0/8'6rL) 61'668°'96€ L2%09'LL 69'6€1'€56 (Le'geL'eee’s) | 6v°00€'9vT JWOONI ATHLINOW L3N Y101,
86°06.',9¥%'L €8'829'1¥€'9 L6°0SY'PEL'S 0Z'628'0€L'S 90'csy'eel's Lo'ssl'evl's G0'¥60'G2L'S L0°056°L2L's LZYSY'YLS'S €6°296'GEL'S L£°00L'%99'G ZELYS'E0Y'S SASNAdXI ATHINOW T¥LOL
z8'€9/'Ce G9'C0S'S/L £¥ LEV'8E S6700'cE lz'gog'se €€'26.2°08 £6°559'ce 9Z'69v'8¢ 62°966'LS 6979505 €6/6¢e'Le G8'9/6'GY sasuadxg bunesado nun [e10L
91°L20'6EV L 8L'9Zl'99l'9 8¥'6L0'969'S SZT¥.8'169'S S8'€85°€69'G 82°€96'269'G ZL'8EP'L69'S G/'08V'€89'G 86'/5¥'29¥'S ¥Z'€6€°'G89'G 8l'e€v.'Ce9's L¥'0/6°/G¢€'S sesuadx3 ueld [ejo),
SE6.P'€8S | 81'926'602'L 65'8/L 8Y Z1'502'05¥ 02'96.'Ghy S8'v68'GYY GS'6YL vhY T6'/99'vEY 96'€25°0tY 88°058'vEY 8y'/SZ'LeY 8¥'680°GEY juswapes wield g “dx3 Jouo
Pied wnjwold IS SE08
20UEUL/M 3sNIpE UooaY
08'6L0'c.6 jusLuanles S8OE
10°826'v.€ 68°0¥5'G/L €1'69¢€'S/1 S9'/8¥'S/L €r'89L'7/L 15'886'V/L £€8'CL5'9/1 (86'59¢'05) 9€'CTYe'8L) 0,'581'6Z1 (L0'618'6¥1) (‘BByg'pu)) 2oueinsuiey
00°009°€0S' 00°002'9S6'F | 00°00€'2£0'G 00°00€'2£0°S 00°00€'220°S 00°00€°CL0'S 00°00€°2.0'S 00'00€°220°G 00°00€'220's 00°00€'220'S 00°00€°2.0's 00°00€°220'S usodagq el
(o1et1359) 3509 UNLPY SOT

SASNIdX3 ATHLNOW

S0'€LBVIP'S LY y09°'LEL'E LLegL'ezl's 68°'€62'8VC'y | 0Z'L¥E'G6E'Q 80°C/1'9L2'9 €€°€22'G/5'S 0z'sv8'8ll'eg ¥0'650'2€S'S 29'€60'689'9 ovzie'nle'e 18'/¥8'6¥9'S FWOONI ATHLNOW TV.10L
P2}99]]0) Wwiniwald HS S804
(00°005'666'2) sjusugsnipy o awoou} Jayo
96°28L 898/ $5'888 Se'98. 06'662 867188 96°LcL T6'SGL 96'5€. elegl 00°¢68 80'8ve’lL (LaW) awoouyysaiajul
60°SCL'VIY'S €0'8L8'0cL'6 LLL/8'Tel'e ¥S'20S°L¥T'y 0€'LYS'¥6E'9 0L°062'G229 L€°105'Y.G'S 82'680°8L1L°9 80°€CE LES'S 06'09€°889'9 0v7'6.6'892'G £1'667'8Y9'G PRjo31j00 Wintwald [e30L,

SINODNI ATHINOW

€.°92.°0v8'8%

GL'L52'050'9%

GeZYr'1L90'e$

99'/20'vvS'6$

zs'ecl’les’es

G0'2CL'8v8'L$

1/°265'866'L$

85°/69'109'/$

18260785 L$

Z1'/56'0€9'9%

£/°589'v20'01$

¥6'¥8€'8..'6$

aouejeg Buinels [ejo L

sjusunsnipy

€/°9z.'0v8'8%

SLL52'050'9%

SEZTPY'190'8$

99°/20'vv5'6$

z6'ecl'18g'es

S02TL'8v8'L$

12'265'866'L$

85°/69'109'L$

18260785 L$

Z1'/66'0€9'9$

£7°689'v20°0L$

¥6'¥8€'8..'6$

aouejeg yseo buiueg

lsnonv

Alnr

aNnr

AVIA

Adv

AVIN

g34

Nvr

o3a

AON

100

1d3s

EER

140d3d ISNIJX3 ANV IINODNI

1SNYL FONVENSNI dNOYUD ALNNOD INIHSAINVH




i3

SCTToY'969TY

L9 2E1°85) b

LL/22'605 vy

211°5v6'092 v¥

/8'169'GL6'EY

9z’ 9r8'v8y'ey

18'988°200°ch

98'2/6'60.'2F

16'9/2'165'2y

6L'1/2°2€8'LY

GG 0Pe‘0CL'0Y

€€'¥55'6G95°0F

S|qeA1sd3Y SjUN0IdY YUA [ejoL

S0'¥66°'/82°L

0€'€65'8/8

TL6Y9'L6L'Y

15'6.¥'750'T

88'20.'96€

0€°061°268

0L ¥0¥'95.°'L

€9¥Z9'0vY'L

80°62¥'299'L

250,02t

00 ¥Ly'ces’t

€2°206'952'L

3]qeAI299Y SJUN022Y

96'60.'068'¢ )

89°G6L'elL'eL

9€'829'vrs'el

88'Z759'vev'el

68'9ve’L5T'El

12°0L0'866°C1

60°€0°269°CL

G1'S6S°LLS'TL

0£'989'0¥9'Z1

vl /SY'862'T)

£€'908°06%'L |

ZELLY'LEY L

IejoL

obuey) Joxep
88'605°L/1 7€96'891 8v°G/6'611 66'50€'291 89'9/2'652 Zl'/z0'108 veLvysTL (56'060°69) 95°622°2ve 18°059°208 (66709°01L)  |(66'5€8'661) e
nsodag
89°G6L'ECLL'Sl | 9€'829'vYS el | 88259 vTr'CL | 68°9VE'LGZ'EL | L2 0/0'866'C) | B0 EF0L69T) GL'G6S'LISCL | 02°989'0V9'CL | ¥1'/GY'862°2)L | £6°908°06F L1 | 2€ Liv LED L) Le/pTiLeg’LL SnieA oliopiod

ELEOV'OSL'0L | [1'8eT'egl 0L | L8'TLY'SYL'OL | LLLEEPYL'OL [ 9G'GPLOVL'9)L | L8'E68'SEL'OL | 6G°GLL LChOL | KL E8LBLLOL | €9VITCLL 0L | 28 8L8' 2600} | ¥6050780°0) | 629L00L06L soueeg
950LL'Y 0£09.'€ 0L'GEL'Y 1Z2Z66'e GL158'% zz8Ll8 She6E L 16°205°2 195 vl 8e'/9/°¢l SOV.I6'SL 1e'822'/1 FEEYERT]
00°000°000°¢ Jsodag
LV'EETTGLoL | L87TLY'BYL'OL | LLL€SPYL'OL | 95°GPLOVLTOL | LB'EBS'SEL'OL | 6S°GLL ek 9L | ¥128/6LL9F | E9VIZChbOL | cS8l8/60'9) | ¥60S0780°9) | 62920702051 | 86 25820 EL s,.ao
SJUsW)SaAU|
96L08'vby'y | 96108 Py | 96'L08'v Y'Y | 967108 VY'Y | 967L08'YbYY | 96'L08bY'y | 96 L0SPYY' Y | 96 L08'bhYY | 96 H08 TPy Y | 96108 Fbh s | 961087557 | 96108 505F sisodaq Joquial 1E10 L
susodaq
96L08'vby'y | 96L08'vbY'y | 96'L08'V VY'Y | 967108 VY'Y | 967108'PYYY | 96'L08bby | 96 108 WEY Y | 96108 0Fyy | 96 108 YRy Y | 96 108 7bh | 96108 75r s | 96108 505F susodaq saquieiy
96/1€°LE 96/l L 96°/1E°L¢g 96'/1ELE 96LLELe 96°L1€°LE 96°L1ELe 96°L1E'LE 96°/1€°LE 96°/1€°LE 96°/le'le 96'/1ELE tesoL
sasuadxgy
oot
96/LE'LE 96'LLELE 96°Le'Le 96/1E'LE 96/1E°LE 96°L1ELE 96'LIELE 96°LLELE 96°L1E'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°/le'Le 96°/1€'LE SuILL YD1S '8 9BA paninody
6106526 18'89Z°/6 60°501'86 89216'66 96'87.°001 0S°€EY LOL 25 12v'z0l §9°'/5Z'€0L 90°€0'701 8%°080°50} ¥2'Z66701 v1vSe'o0L 1e30L
v6'€6.'L ¥6°€6L'L 65°208'L 657/08°L G8'659'L £€'656'} PP L08°L v1'98.°L 81zos'} 8Z'Lov'L 06'L9€°L 8z'Lov'L sasusdxg
ZeG16°L 99'/56 L1126 LE126 €116 LE'126 €€'1/6 IR 25°6Y5°L E IR Buipuny
18'892°26 60'G01'86 89Z16'66 96'8v2°001 05°€EP' L0} z512v'20l §9°/62°50 90°'€0'%0L 8v°080°G0} ¥2'266'70) Y1 ¥SE'901 99°0v0°20L 'g's "ueg safojdwiz 3s0d
1snonv Anr anNnr AVIN ddv dVIN g34 NVr o3a AON 100 1d3S Sann:

UO[JBWLIOJU] JUBWIISAAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJAINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

A AR A R = i i - T - S - S T - S S Y Y S Y ST S S Y-S Y S Sy S Y

CLAIMS
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34
5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21

> >» » >»>» >»>» > > > >>»>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> > >

AMOUNT PAID

R - T A - - R R A R R . B N L Y R Y Y O O . B

5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00

> >» >» >» >» >» > > >>>»>»> > > > > > > > > > > > D> D>

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63
(1,742,568.08)
(561,228.04)
(608,202.52)
2,754,590.70
(248,510.36)
(300,746.87)
276,557.12
(93,069.41)
(467,867.66)
22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

<«

G P P P P P P PO P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P PP P P

(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)
(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)
643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




Medex 2022 Recommendation

2021 Rate = $327.00
2022 Rate = $327.00

e No change to benefits/copays
e Rx formulary changes (occur annually)
effective 1/1/2022 (see attached)

e Open enrollment letters will be mailed by
10/15/21. Any changes are to be
submitted to the Trust by 11/30/21




I ] lro

MASSACHUSETTS

Blue MedicareRx (PDP)

CHANGES T0 YOUR 2022 BLUE MEDICARERX
FORMULARY (DRUG LIST}

e ien e e e
Beginning January 1, 2022, your prescription drug coverage

will change. Please review the following list to see if any of the
medications you take will change tiers or will no longer be covered.

COMPARISON OF 2021 T0 2022 SELECT FORMULARY

2-Tier Select Formulary

Medication Name | 2031 | 2007

3-Tier Select Formulary

| MedicationName | 2021 | 2022

VALSARTAN/HCTZ Tier 1 Tier 2 VALSARTAN Tier 1 Tier 2
BUPROPION 12 SR Tier 1 Tier 2 LOSARTAN/HCTZ Tier 1 Tier 2
LOSARTAN/HCTZ Tier 1 Tier 2 IRBESARTAN Tier 1 Tier 2
OLMESARTAN/HCTZ Tier 1 Tier 2 BUPROPION 12 SR Tier 1 Tier 2
METHENAMINE HIPPURATE Tier 2 Tier 3 OLMESARTAN/HCTZ Tier 1 Tier 2
VALSARTAN Tier 1 Tier 2 LEVOCETIRIZINE Tier 1 Tier 2
CIPRO/DEXA SUS 0.3-0.1% Tier2  Tier3 AMLODIPINE/VALSARTAN Tier 1 Tier 2
IRBESARTAN Tier 1 Tier 2 ACEBUTOLOL Tier 1 Tier 2

Medications Not Covered (Ask your provider for a covered alternative)*

XIIDRA AZOPT BYDUREON PEN CALCIPOTRIENE
ESOMEPRAZOLE TRULANCE AMANTADINE HCL TYMLOS

*This list isn't all-inclusive, and formulary changes can occur throughout the year.

Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. (continued)

2




UNIT NAME:

UNIT REPRESENTATIVE:

REPRESENTATIVE'S TITLE:

The Nominated Members are as follows:

Chairperson
O Russ Kaubris (Franklin County Technical School)

O

Representative from towns or cities of 5000 residents or more
O Lisa Banner (Belchertown)

O

Representative from towns under 5000 residents
O Lisa Blackmer (Buckland)

(]

Representative of Schools & School Districts
O Deborah Kuhn (Gateway Regional S. D.)
O

Representatives at large (5)
Denise Cashin (Hampshire Regional School District)

Michelle Hill (Southwick)

Rich Carmignani Jr (Dudley)
Donna Whiteley (South Hadley)
Emily Russo (Easthampton)

OO0O0O00OoOoo o

Annual EC Election_10/06/2021




